

# **Monthly Agenda – January 2017**

There will be a meeting of the community council at 7pm Monday 9<sup>th</sup> January in the Burgh chambers of St Andrews Town Hall. There will be a short break at about 8pm during which the 200 Club draw will be made. The meeting is audio-recorded to assist the secretary in producing the minutes.

## **1. Apologies**

## **2. Minutes of 5<sup>th</sup> December 2016**

Read for accuracy in matters of substance – harangue the secretary for minor errors (spelling etc) outwith the meeting.

## **3. Presentations**

### **3.1. Community Kitchen – Jill Anderson**

## **4. Fife Councillors**

### **4.1. Frances Melville**

### **4.2. Brian Thomson**

### **4.3. Keith McCartney**

### **4.4. Dorothea Morrison**

## **5. Planning Committee**

### **5.1. Planning Committee Reports**

## **6. Matters Arising from Previous Meetings**

### **6.1. Facebook**

### **6.2. Community Council Ties**

### **6.3. Minutes Secretary**

### **6.4. Reports from Representatives**

### **6.5. Any Other Matters Arising**

## **7. From Committees**

### **7.1. Recreation**

### **7.2. General Purposes**

### **7.3. 200 Club**

### **7.4. Health, Education & Welfare Committee**

### **7.5. Rail Sub Committee**

## **8. New Business**

### **8.1. Microphones for CC Use Proposal**

## 9. Reports from Office Bearers

### 9.1. Chair

9.2. Treasurer found on the CC website

### 9.3. Secretary

#### 9.3.1. Correspondence – Appendix A.

## 10. Any Other Competent Business

*Please notify Chair of AOCB items before the start of the meeting or at the break. Hint: Given that the end of the meeting is often taken in something of a rush, unless items are urgent it might be better to submit them for next meeting's New Business.*

---

### Appendix A Correspondence

26/12/16	Micah Scott	Email from Micah Scott a Madras pupil asking about getting permission to busk in St Andrews as a way to help raise funds for university
25/12/16	ICUK	Email advising about possible additional web costs due to increased traffic
21/12/16	Sean Duncan, Fife Council	Email about Logies Lane/Church Square final design stages request for feedback
19/12/16	Jane Kell StAndEn	Copy of application for further funding by CCF for coming year.
08/12/16	Freda Pottinger Planning Assistant JLL	University of St Andrews PAN University Hall
06/12/16	Alistair McLeod Transition University	Crail to St Andrews Cycle Path pre-feasibility study
05/01/17	Debbie Cassells, Fife Council	Renewal of Insurance Policy